

# Peachland Elementary PAC Agenda Apr 9, 2021:

Meeting start:

Meeting End:

## Business:

## Attendance:

- AGM Meeting - Voting for Executive
  - Facilitator for Nominations and Inquiries
  - Advertising/Flyer
- Outdoor meetings in future (weather dependent)
- Artist in Residence – Follow Up
- Sport Equipment Update
- Curling Mats
- Remaining Funds Allocation
- Spring Fundraiser – DeVry Plants (May 6<sup>th</sup>)
  - Reminders
- Jump Rope for Heart
  - Date, Volunteers?
- June Staff Appreciation

## Committee Reports:

- Hot Lunch Committee Update – Leath Strench
- Treasurer’s Update – Alicia Cardiff
- Trustee’s Update - Moyra Baxter
- Principal’s Update - Ross Hett

**Volunteers are always welcome!**

**Next meeting date: Friday, May 14, 2021 at 8:45 am**

**Leath Strench at (250) 469-2425 or [ple.pacpresident@sd23..bc.ca](mailto:ple.pacpresident@sd23..bc.ca)**

**Emma Webber at (250) 869-2259 or [emsnell@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:emsnell@hotmail.co.uk)**